
JACKSON TOWNSHIP 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
September 14, 2018 4:00 P.M. 
Special Board Meeting Administration Building Conference Room 
 

This meeting is in compliance with the Open Public Meeting Law, and has been duly advertised in the Asbury Park Press. 

1. Call to Order 

2. Salute to the Flag 

3. Certification of Meeting 

4. Approval of Agenda 

5. Public Forum 

6. Resolutions for Action 

7 .  Adjournment  
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OFFICE OF THE 
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

 
 
 

TO:  Jackson Township Board of Education 

FROM: DR. STEPHEN GENCO, SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

RE:  September 14, 2018 Official Board Meeting 
 

MOTION: Based on the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the Board of Education adopts the 
Agenda as presented: 

 
 
Based on the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the following resolutions are presented for formal 
approval by the Board of Education. 
 
 
PERSONNEL: 

1. The Board of Education approves the employment of the following substitutes for the 2018-2019 school year, effective 
September 17, 2018 unless otherwise noted: 

a. Jennifer Galatola, District Substitute Secretary 
 
2. The Board of Education accepts the resignation of the following employees: 

a. Christine Vera, Spanish Teacher/JLHS, effective September 7, 2018. 
 
3. The Board of Education approves the employment of the following personnel: 

a. Caitlyn Kraszewski, Family & Consumer Science Teacher, replacing Katherine Chillscyzn, effective pending release from 
current district and fingerprint approval through June 30, 2019. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

** Salaries are public information.  Any person interested in obtaining this information is to contact the Secretary to the Board 
of Education. 

 


